RFP 2023-10 Temporary Staffing Services

MONTGOMERY

HOUSING AUTHORITY

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

ADDENDUM ONE

August 18, 2023
All Respondents
Sheila Brown, Procurement/Contract Administrator

ADDENDUM #1 Question and Answer

1. Please provide me with an estimate of how many associates you would require
for this RFP? MHA Response: Although atypical of the needs of the agency,
MHA made over 40 maintenance mechanics and 7 administrative requests for
temporary staff during the last contract period (2.5 years). MHA can’t provide an
estimate during this contract period, as the requests are based upon agency needs
as they occur. MHA does not guarantee any number of requests/placements to any
awarded vendor.

We are grateful for your interest in doing business with our Agency and we look forward to
receiving a proposal from your firm.



